Blackboy HIll Commemorative Sie

As Anzac Day has passed for another year, we admowledge

the site of a training camp for approximately 32,000 men in
the Shire of Mundaring.

Blackbaoy Hill, so named as the 4,000 acres of knd on the Swan
and Helena Rivers was profusely covered by "Grass Trees™ of
“Blackboys" = they were once known. This bind was part of
the original grant made to Capitain Jaree=s Stiding by the British
Government in 1829, We belisve that & was also weed as a
haanting and camping ground for Aborigines, who keft behind
large grinding stones for future use.

Blackbaoy Hill was the site chasen by the Govermment to set up
a training camp for WWLL The area was stripped of the blackboys
and marked aut by Captain AN, Matin arel Lieutenant FA,
Beale of the Australian Engineers 2 a training camp fior the
soldiers, Rews of Dell-shaped terts wen ercted and avenises
of new trees were planted, only ta b= blown down in a sudden
stanm in 1915, leaving ere tent

With the help of busy bees and the men from the Midland
Junction Haitway Waorkshops, more permanent structures with
concrete foundations and wooden huts weee built, In 1919 after
the war finished, the camp was vsed as an isolation bospital to
dezal with the putbeeak of preumanic influenza, When the threat
of influsnza was over, the site f=ll mbo deuse and the bush
refurned 1o its natural state but without the Blackboys,

"

Linamprloyed men wakting for frain fo Natianal Park

During the Great Depression, the camg was used again, this
time ta house unemmloyed and destitute mer. it was decided
that these men could be employed ard were paid one shilling
peer wieek bo build roads and ather structures in Mational Park.
This. did mat just provide income for the men, but the mosale
improwed considerably and they even published their own
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meesrspaper “The Blackboy Rag™which was sold for a penry, By
1535 the land was vacant again and although it was not used
to train sobdiers for WW11, the remsaining usable huts were
dhzmantled snd re-erected elsewhers

Im 14958 the farst sod was tumed to create the commemonative
site that we see today,

MEXT MEETING
Saturday 15th June
2.00 pry
The Hul of the Hills, B Craig Street, Mundaring
Guest Speaker to ba announced
Aftarnoon Tea supplied for a gold coin donation

= #KEEP IT LOCAL

SUPPORT LOCAL FIRST!
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